EXHIBIT 4

Documentation Concerning Job Notices Sent to Community
Organizations During the Reporting Period
KNSD
KUAN-LD
San Diego, California
Poway, ETC., California



Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Thank you

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:04 AM

CCNMA; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;
Golden Hill Community; Inland Empire CCNMA; MAAC; NABJ; NAHJ; National Hispanic
Media Coalition; National University: NLGJA; Palomar College; Point Loma Nazarene;
San Diego Youth Services; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation;
Southwestern College; USC; USD

New Posting

Executive Producer KNSD December 2019.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:44 PM

CCNMA; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;
Golden Hill Community; Inland Empire CCNMA; MAAC; NABJ; NAH)J; National Hispanic
Media Coalition; National University; NLGJA; Palomar College; Point Loma Nazarene;
San Diego Youth Services; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation;
Southwestern College; USC; USD

New Postings

Assignment Editor KNSD November.doc; Producer KNSD November.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

thanks

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:44 AM

CCNMA; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;
Golden Hill Community; Inland Empire CCNMA; MAAC; NABJ; NAHJ; National University;
NHMC; NLGJA; Palomar College; Point Loma Nazarene; San Diego ROP; San Diego
Youth Services; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation; Southwestern
College; Union of Pan Asian Communities; USC; USD

New Postings

KUAN APC Operator Nov 19.doc; KUAN Producer Nov 19.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject;

Attachments:

Thanks

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:01 PM

CCNMA; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD:; Inland Empire CCNMA; NABJ; NAHJ
Job Bank; NLGJA; North Park Community Center; Palomar College; Point Loma
Nazarene; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation; Southwestern College;
Union of Pan Asian Communities (leedom®upacsd.com); USD

New Postings

KUAN Anchor MMJ.doc; KUAN MMJ Nov 19.doc; Photojournalist Nov 19.doc




Gulen, Darcey _(NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Thanks

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:01 PM

CCNMA; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD; Inland Empire CCNMA; NABJ; NAH)
Job Bank; NLGJA; North Park Community Center; Palomar College; Point Loma
Nazarene; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation; Southwestern Collegs;
Union of Pan Asian Communities (jleedom®@upacsd.com); USD

New Postings

KUAN Anchor MMJ.doc; KUAN MMJ Nov 19.doc; Photojournalist Nov 19.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Friday, October 11, 2019 3:54 PM

CCNMA,; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD; Inland Empire CCNMA; NABJ; NAHJ
Job Bank; NLGJA; North Park Community Center; Palomar College; Point Loma
Nazarene; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation; Southwestern College;
Union of Pan Asian Communities (jleedom®upacsd.com); USD

New Postings

Digital Media Producer KNSD October.doc; Emerging Platforms Manager KNSD
October.doc; Managing Editor KNSD October.doc; Lead Digital Media Producer KNSD
October.doc; Producer KNSD October.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Friday, October 11, 2019 3:54 PM

CCNMA; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD; Inland Empire CCNMA; NABJ; NAHJ
Job Bank: NLGJA; North Park Community Center; Palomar College; Point Loma
Nazarene; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation; Southwestern College;
Union of Pan Asian Communities (jleedom@upacsd.com); USD

New Postings

Digital Media Producer KNSD October.dog; Emerging Platforms Manager KNSD
October.doc; Managing Editor KNSD October.doc; Lead Digital Media Producer KNSD
October.doc; Producer KNSD October.doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Com Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:.06 PM
To: CCNMA; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;

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
Subject: New Posting
Attachments: KUAN MMJ Mar 5.doc

Darcey Gulen

Office and EHS Manager

0 619--578-0411

9680 Granite Ridge Drive, San Diego, CA 92123
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Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

Friday, January 10, 2020 11:54 AM

CCNMA; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;
Golden Hill Community; Inland Empire CCNMA; MAAC; NABJ; NAHJ; National Hispanic
Media Coalition; National University; NLGJA; Palomar College; Point Loma Nazarene;
San Diego Youth Services; 5D Community College District; SDSU Foundation;
Southwestern College; USC; USD

New Posting

Political Reporter .doc




Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)

From: Gulen, Darcey (NBCUniversal)
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:59 AM
To: CCNMA:; Central Valley Opportunity Center; EDD - Employee Services Team; GCCCD;

Golden Hill Community; Inland Empire CCNMA; MAAC; NABJ; NAHJ; National Hispanic
Media Coalition; National University; NLGJA; Palomar College; Point Loma Nazarene;
San Diego Youth Services; SD Community College District; SDSU Foundation;
Southwestern College; USC;'USD

Subject: New Posting

Attachments: Producer KNSD February.doc

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
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